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Rt Hon Gwyneth Dunwoody MP

Chairman, the Transport Select Committee,

House of Commons, 
London SW1 

cc The Clerk to the Committee, Mr David Clelland MP, Mr Jeffrey M. Donaldson MP 

Clive Efford MP, Mrs Louise Ellman MP, Mr Robert Goodwill MP, Mr John Leech MP, 

Mr Eric Martlew MP, Mr Lee Scott MP, Mr Graham Stringer MP, Mr David Wilshire MP 

Also Dr. Stephen Ladyman MP, Dept of Transport, Robert Gifford, and others (see below)

Serious Discrepancies in Home Office and Department of Transport

Figures for Relative Cost Effectiveness of Flashing Signs and Speed Cameras

Dear Mrs. Dunwoody,

Your reply of 5th June descends to hitherto unknown depths of wilful incompetence and refusal to face facts, and suggests that you are more concerned with saving face than saving lives. Do you seriously expect anyone to believe that neither Roads Minister Dr. Ladyman nor the DfT - or for that matter you or the other members of your Committee - should have known that speed cameras cost in excess of £40,000 pa to operate, not the ludicrous figure of £7,500 that was submitted and (incredibly) believed?

Do you seriously believe that none of these people could have been expected to know that vehicle activated signs cost far less than speed cameras, not twice as much?

Do you seriously believe that Dr. Ladyman and the DfT "inadvertently" based the cost effectiveness comparison on statistically meaningless figures for only one site of each type, and "inadvertently" skewed that comparison by failing to allow for the very different accident levels at the two sites?

Do you seriously believe that Dr. Ladyman and the DfT "inadvertently" based the cost effectiveness comparison on first year costs only, thus "inadvertently" omitting from the comparison the high continuing operating costs of cameras?

Do you seriously believe that Dr. Ladyman and the DfT "inadvertently" ended up with a cost effectiveness comparison favouring cameras when the truth is that vehicle activated signs are at least 50 times more cost effective?

Do you seriously believe that it is acceptable that Dr. Ladyman, when finally forced to admit at least two of these errors, ignored all the others which I brought to your attention and his last November - and then made yet another mistake even in correcting the second of those errors?

Do you seriously believe that speed cameras and vehicle activated signs, both of which are intended to reduce speeds and therefore reduce accidents "serve quite different functions" and that there is therefore no need to change your recommendation for more cameras or failure to recommend more signs? Do you really? You want locking up.

Even if it were true - which I very much doubt - that cameras and signs are suitable for different types of hazards, are you unable to understand that, given a finite budget and the quasi-random location of accidents due to their very nature, it makes a great deal more sense to spread the available budget around our road network at £1,000 a sign than to concentrate the expenditure at £50 per camera on less than 3% of that network (in terms of camera housings) or less than 1% (in terms of active cameras)? 

I note that despite my having raised the point in my last letter, you have still signally failed to apologise to me for denying in your reply of 4th December that the figures were misleading, when even a cursory check of the facts I had given you would have confirmed this to be the case. Neither have you apologised for effectively ignoring the Freedom of Information data I copied to you on 19th March confirming beyond any doubt whatever that Dr. Ladyman's submission was wildly wrong. How many serious errors does it take to force an apology out of you? I note also that, from your first reply on 4th December, you have attempted to close down this argument, presumably in the hope that I will give up and go away. You could not be more wrong.

That anyone so incompetent, and so unwilling to admit error when faced with incontrovertible evidence of error, is deeply worrying to me and should be deeply worrying to anyone who cares about road safety and so. I call again upon you and your Committee to resign.

Finally, I am now able to tell you that the verdict of the 21 judges of the Grand Chamber of the European Court of Human Rights will be announced at 8.30 am Friday 29th June our time in Strasbourg, and that if justice is served, the abomination of forced self-incrimination, that was re-introduced by S172 1988 RTA after being outlawed more than 400 years ago, will come to an end and with it the shambles and disaster of speed camera policy for which you and your Committee share a considerable proportion of the blame.

Yours faithfully,

Idris Francis

